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Bryan Torgerson <bryantorgerson@utah.gov>

Fwd: Bluff River Trail

14 me age

Michel_le McConki_e <meastmcconkie@utah.gov> . _ Mo'n, Feb 27, 2023 at 12:03 PM

Michelle E. McConkie, Director

School and Institutional Trust Lands Administration
675 Ea t 500 South, Suite 500

Salt Lake City, Utah 84102

Office Phone: (801) 538-5101

Cell Phone: (385) 266-6317

E mail mea tmcconkie@utah gov

Michelle E McConkie, Director
School and Institutional Trust Lands Administration
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[Quoted text hidden]

Michelle McConkie <meastmcconkie@utah.gov> Thu, Mar 2, 2023 at 1:57 PM
To: Chris Fausett <chrisfausett@utah.gov>
Cc: Bryan Torgerson <bryantorgerson@utah.gov>

Chris and Bryan - Would you both be good if | state in my e-mail to the mayor that we would like to set up a time to have a
follow-up discussion? | could do an electronic call next week or the week after. If it is in-person, it might be a month or so.
| would want both of you involved as well.

[Quoted text hidden]

Bryan Torgerson <bryantorgerson@utah.gov> Thu, Mar 2, 2023 at 2:03 PM
To: Michelle McConkie <meastmcconkie@utah.gov>
Cc: Chris Fausett <chrisfausett@utah.gov>

I'm fine with that. Would we want to coordinate that meeting after Bryce Baird officially files the disconnect paperwork.
That way we can be transparent about both of those issues.

Thanks,
Bryan Torgerson

On Mar 2, 2023, at 1:57 PM, Michelle McConkie <meastmcconkie@utah.gov> wrote:

[Quoted text hidden]

Michelle McConkie <meastmcconkie@utah.gov> Thu, Mar 2, 2023 at 2:15 PM
To: Bryan Torgerson <bryantorgerson@utah.gov>
Cc: Chris Fausett <chrisfausett@utah.gov>

Probably. Let me actually not say anything for now and we can follow up later. Thanks.
[Quoted text hidden]
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Bryan Torgerson <bryantorgerson@utah.gov>
To: Michelle McConkie <meastmcconkie@utah.gov>
Cc: Chris Fausett <chrisfausett@utah.gov>

Ok.

Thanks,
Bryan Torgerson

On Mar 2, 2023, at 2:15 PM, Michelle McConkie <meastmcconkie@utah.gov> wrote:

[Quoted text hidden]

Chris Fausett <chrisfausett@utah.gov> Thu, Mar 2, 2023 at 2:48 PM

To: Bryan Torgerson <bryantorgerson@utah.gov>
Cc: Michelle McConkie <meastmcconkie@utah.gov>

Sounds like a good plan. I'm happy to participate in a meeting whenever we deem appropriate.

Chris Fausett | Managing Director - Surface
Trust Lands Administration

[Quoted text hidden]
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